AHYUNDAI

HEAVY INDUSTRIES CO.,LTD. .
http://www.hhi-green.com/solar

March 22, 2016

Subject: Statement of Compatibility between LightSpeed Mounting by Pegasus
and Solar Modules by Hyundai Heavy Industries(HHI)

To Whom It May Concern :

Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd (hereinafter, ‘HHI') hereby states that HHI's solar modules
approves with the Pegasus’s rail-free mounting system in accordance to LightSpeed Mount

Installation manual as follows:

1. Up Load of 2400 (PA) and Down Load of 2400 (PA) with a maximum 19" cantilever with
6-foot mount spacing and;

2. Up Load-2400 (PA) and Down Load of 5400 (PA) with maximum 12" cantilever with 4-
foot mount spacing

All over conditions from HHI's Installation Manual shall apply and remain in full force. The end
user shall comply with all its terms and provisions at all times. In the event of any future claim,
HHI's Limited Warranty will be valid only if the above granted expectations and conditions, as
well as the rest of HHI's Installation Manual recommendations, are all adhered to.

The following module types are applicable to this statement of compatibility
- HiS-MxxxRG, RG(BF), RG(BK), TG, TG(BF), TG(BK), KG, KG(BF), KG(BK)
- HiS-SxxxRG, RG(BF), RG(BK), TG, TG(BF), TG(BK), KG, KG(BF), KG(BK)

Regards, .
S.Y. Shin
General Manager, PV Technology Department

Green Energy Division

Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd.
313, Soi-ro, Soi-myeon, Eumseong-gun
Chungcheongbuk-do 369-872, Korea

If you have any questions or concerns in regards to this letter of authorization, please feel free to call
your HHI's sales manager.

Sales Office Factory
Hyundai Bldg., 75, Yulgok-ro, 313, Soi-ro, Soi-myeon, Eumseong-gun,
Jongno-gu, Seoul 03058, Korea Chungcheongbuk-do 27711, Korea



